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Erom: Todd Hinken [todd@cammconstructionine.com] \j
- Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 11:21 AM

To: John Borns

Cce: Mike Leardi; Russ Schuster

Subject: Fwd: SF Bldg O Corridor - City Cocrdination

Hello John

This 1s Todd at CAMM construction I received this E-mail from the architect Friday.
This should be our only remaining issue at summit fair I will contact Captain Dir. for a re inspection.

Thank you Todd

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kevin Campbell" <kcampbell@souparch.com>

Date: May 20, 2011 12:47:04 AM CDT

To: "Todd Hinken™ <todd@cammconstructioninc.com>
Cc: "Mike Leardi" <mike@cammconstructioninc.com>
Subject: SF Bldg O Corridor - City Coordination

Todd,

Per your request, 1 spoke with Mike Weisenbomn today about the existing condition of the Bldg O roof line to the JC Penney
building. He indicated that fire stopping is not required at the gap between the Bldg O roof edge angle and JC Penney
exterior wall. A fire rated corridor is not required at this location, therefore, additional fire stopping at the roof line and gap
above is not required. Please advise John Bom of this conversation and the final determination by Mike Weisenborn.

Thank you,

Soup Studins | Kevin Campbell, AIA | kcampbell@souparch.com
5320 Brookside Plaza, Suite &1l | Kansas City, MO B4113 | 816.854.0700

Thank you,

Todd Hinken
Phone: 816-356-63800
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